Alice Clarke

Ballyboher
Tomhaggard
Co Wexford
¥35X5Y6
An Bord Pleanala
64 Marlborough Street [ A-\J E-Sé;f-;;p D AR A
Dublin 1 LDG-_ 4.___.‘ FLEAN/
DO1 V902 ABP- B o _7
26 0CT 2021
Fea: €

14/10/2021 — Type: __ i
! Time: ?i{jd By @pm 1

Your ref: ABP-311365-21 T

Planning Authority ref:20021864

Dear Mr. Kelledy,

Thank you for your letter dated 6/10/21, | wish to make the following submission.

RE: Planning Reg. No. EXD00832 |

Executive Order No P.0983/20 and P.1075/20

In response to a Section 5 application under the Planning and Development Act, 2000 as amended
wexford County Council confirmed that this development is not an exempted development under
the Act.

| received a letter on 16/04/2021 stating that an Enforcement Notice (ref:0220/2020) was issued to
the developer instructing them to ‘Cease the use of the shed to house pigs’, within six weeks,

Copies of all the above documents enclosed.

This development is close to a stream which feeds into the Ballyteige Lagoon, via Duncormick, under
SAC protection.

| believe that all developments for pig housing should have to comply with the Regulations under the
Planning and Development Act 2000 as amended, being fair to all.

Yours faithfully

Allice Clarke &h\‘l_@- /%&@J&lo_ |
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Cor-hairle Contae Wexford
Loch Garman County Council

21 October 2020

Alice Clarke
Ballyboher
Tomhaggard
Co. Wexford
Y35 X5Y6

RE: _Planning Register No. EXD00832

Dear Ms. Clarke,

| refer to the above planning application and the Notification of Decision which issued
on 25" September 2020, and in particular, an incorrect Eircode.

The incorrect Eircode has now been removed from the Notification of Decision and it
is imperative that this correspondence is held with the Notification of Decision which
issued to you.

Yours Faithfully,

Pixofm B;':lnvilie

Senior Executive Officer






WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL

REGISTER OF EXECUTIVE ORDERS

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT 2000 (AS AMENDED)

PLANNING REGISTER NO:  EXD00832 Ny 1945\;,@
APPLICANTS: ALICE CLARKE

SUBJECT: Removal of incorrect Eircode of Planning Register Number
EXD00832 and Executive Order No. P.0983/20.

ORDER: By virtue of the powers, functions and duties vested in the Chief
Executive of Wexford County Council by Section 149 of the Local
Government Act, 2001, (As Amended), which were on the 13" May
2020, delegated to me by the Chief Executive of Wexford County
Council pursuant to Section 154 of the Local Government Act,
2001 (As Amended), IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT...

Pursuant to Section 146A (1) of the Planning and Development (Strategic
Infrastructure) Act, 2006, an incorrect Eircode (as set out hereunder) of Planning

Register No. EXD00832 be removed from Executive Order Number P.0983/20,
dated 25" September 2020: ,

Incorrect Eircode Y35 AX86

Be rescinded on the recommendation of the Senior Executive Officer.

Signed by me at the County Hall, Wexford, on al] £ October, 2020.

TONY LARKIN

DIRECTOR OF SERVICES






MEMC TO: TOM BANVILLE, SENIOR EXECUTIVE OFFICER

FROM: ROBERTA GORDON, STAFF OFFICER
DATE: 20" OCTOBER 2020

RE: PLANNING REG NO: EXD00832
APPLICANT: ALICE CLARKE

The above Planning Register Number was declared Exempted Development on 25"
September 2020 for Agricultural shed - change of use from class 6 to class 7

The Notification of Decision erroneously included an incorrect Eircode. /

The Planner has confirmed that the Eircode should be removed as it is incorrect.

€. edlan

Roberta Gordon
Staff Officer







Rob« 21 Gordon

—#

From: Tom Banville

Sent: 20 October 2020 16:59
To: Raberta Gordon
Subject: RE: EXDO0OB32 errors
Ok Bobbie

Please proceed with Memo and EC to Director
Tom Banville

Senior Executive Officer- Planning

Wexford County Council, Carricklawn, Wexford, Y35 WY93
T: 053 619 6200 | M : 087-6796857

E: tom.banville@wexfordcoco.ie

W : www.wexfordcoco.iefplanning

i Combhairle Contae Loch Garman
Wexford County Council

Need information and advice on COVID-197 Go to www.hse.ig/coronavirus

From: Roberta Gordaon

Sent: 20 October 2020 16:40
To: Tom Banville

Subject: FW: EXD0O832 errors

Hi Tom,

Please see memo attached and emails below. Can you please confirm that it is in order to draw
up an Executive Order for the removal of the incorrect Eircode.

Regards,
Bobbie.

Roberta Gordon

Staff Officer

Planning Department

Wexford County Council
Carricklawn

Wexford

053 9196470
roberta.gordon@wexfordcoco.ie

From: Liam Bowe



At



To: Roberta Gordon
Subjr *: Re. EXDON832 errors

Bobbie,

I'd say the 146 is ok.
Eircode removed entirely.
Liam

Get Qutlock for Android

From: Roberta Gordon <roberta.gordon@wexfordcoco.ie>

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 10:57:01 AM

To: Tom Banville <Tom.Banville@wexfordcoco.ie>

Cc: Siebhan Doyle <Siobha n.Doyle@wexfordcoco.ie>; Liam Bowe <liam.bowe@wexfordcoco.ie>
Subject: RE: EXDQ0832 errors

Hi Tom,
Will do.

Liam, can | just check, [ assume I can do a Section 146 on this, F've never done one on an Exempted Development
before. Do you want the eircode removed entirely or replaced with the correct one?

Regards,
Bobbie.

Roberta Gordon

Staff Officer

Wexford County Council
Planning Department

053 9156470
roberta,gordon@wexfordcoco.ie

From; Tom Banville

Sent: 15 October 2020 10:49
To: Roberta Gordon

Cc: Siobhan Doyle; Liam Bowe
Subject: FW: EXD00832 errors

Robbie,

Will you pull out this file please?

it contains an crror with eircodes and we need to correct.
Please discuss with me

Thanks

Tom Banville

Senior Executive Officer- Planning

Wexford County Council, Carricklawn, Wexford, Y35 WY93
T: 053 919 6200 | M : 087-6796857

E: tom.banville@wexfordcoco.ie
W - www.wexfordeoco.ie/planning,






Need information and advice on COVID-19? Go to www.ﬁse.ie/coronavims

From: Liam Bowe
Sent; 15 QOctober 2020 10:09
To: Tom Banville

Cc; James Lavin
Subject: RE: EXD00832 errors

Tom,

Eircode is incorrect and should be removed from Declaration, i.e. remove Y35 AX86.
Regards,

Liam

From; Tom Banville

Sent: 15 October 2020 09:49
To: Liam Bowe

Subject: FW: EXD00832 errors

tyi

Tom Banville

Senior Executive Officer- Planning

Wexford County Council, Carricklawn, Wexford, Y35 wWYO3
T+ 053 919 6200 | M : 087-6796857

E: tom banville@wexfordcoco.ie
W+ www.wexfordcoco.ie/planning

Need information and advice on COVID-197 Go to www.hse.ie/coronavirus

From: James Lavin

Sent: 15 Cctober 2020 09:47
To: Tom Banville

Subject: RE: EXD00332 errors

That's fine, double check that it is the correct site

-----QOriginal Message-----
From: Tom Banville

Sent; 15 October 2020 09:40
To: Liam Bowe; James Lavin
Subject: RE: EXD00832 errors

Ok with me Liam,






James?
Tom Banville

Senior Executive Officer- Planning

Wexford County Council, Carricklawn, Wexford, Y35 WY93
T: 053 919 6200 | M : 087-6796857

E: tom.banville@wexfordcoco.ie

W : www.wexfordcoco.ie/planning

Need information and advice an COVID-19? Go to www. hse. ie/coronavirns

—---Original Message-----
From: Liam Bowe

Sent: 15 October 2020 09:33
To: James Lavin

Cc: Tom Banville

Subject: RE: EXD00832 errors

Gents,

Can the decision with the correct eircode be issued on this?
Regards,

Liam

—----Original Message-----
From: Liam Bowe

Sent; 05 October 2020 10:18
To: James Lavin

Cc: Tom Banville

Subject: RE: EXD00832 errors

Jamnes,

I have reviewed this.

The application was assessed correctly on the maps submitted.

However, there are two eircodes mentioned on the application and the wrong one appears to have been quoted within
my report. This was then used in the decision/declaration.

Can this be treated as a typographical error and amended to issue correct declaration?

Regards,

Liam

1.i1am Bowe

Wexford Co. Council
Tel: +353 (53) 919 6473
BComm, MRUP, MIPI
Executive Planner
Planning Section

County Hall

Carricklawn

Wexford,

Y35 WY93

Ireland

Mobile 087 6411355
liam.bowe@wexfordcoco.ie






www.wexford.ie
Locat® LOCS)

Need information and advice on COVID-19? Go to www hse.ie/coronavirus

-—-QOriginal Message--—-
From: James Lavin

Sent: 29 September 2020 12:48
To: Liam Bowe

Cc: Tom Banville

Subject: FW: EXDO00832 errors

Hi Liam,

1 had a call from a Ms. Alice Clarke stating that EXDO00832 was assessed on the wrong farmyard, there seems to be
some confusion as Ms. Clarke application appeared to rely eircodes to identify the farmyard in question however in
the cover letter Ms. Clarke appears to ask questions regarding exempted development which appear to relate to a
different farmyard and different eircode. Can you have a look and revert back to me

Regards
James

----- Original Message-----

From: conor clarke [mailto:alicel 08@eircom.net}
Sent: 29 September 2020 12:38

To: James Lavin

Cc: Tony Larkin

Subject: EXD00832 errors

Hi James
As follow up to my telecon today
Please acknowledge receipt of this email

Regards
Alice Clarke






